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History of Seeond Baptist Chureh
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Prior 10 1859 there was  only one ehureh ©of color in Springfield,
Worth Street A.M.E. Church; J.Allen Long who had ecome to Springfield in
the early part of 1859 4. James Mercer Clayton and Randolph House who had
ecome from Virginia but later from Philddelphia with a white family by the
: name of Warder. These men ﬁad previously worshiped in a Baﬁtist Chureh .
and were eager to organize & Baptist Chureh in Springfield;as a result a
movement w&s started for a eoclored Baptist Ghurqh. It was custoﬁary for
chureh business meetings to be held on Saturday night in those days. The
word-anneuncing the first meeting whieh was held on a Saturday evenmhg in
August,1859., A small group of Baptist belivers meetat the Lome wof Ranﬁo}ph
House on Sycamore Street between Main and High Sg¢reet near the railroad.

Those assembled at this first meeting was John Jaekson,Wm.Page,and
wife Martha,J.Allen Long,J.lM.Clayton, ﬁobert Taylor,llenry Graham,Franeis
gnd *tyey Seott. Rév. Wallaece Shelby of Cineinnati,0.,(known as the fathér
of @he Uni»n'Anti—Slavery B&ptist'Association of Ohio,and latey kgown as
the Western Union Baptist Assoeiation - *he "word anti-slavery being dropéd
in passing years on the aecount of the abolishment of slavery.) was present
at the meeting,Rev, O.L.Moss of Urb:una,0., Isaae Toney of Xenia,O.,Elder

S.Sullivan and Bryant also of Xenia,0., and Rev. Henry Williams of Uroana,O.
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*he organization was compleated and the following were elected as officers
of the ehureh. DéucOLS—-J.M.Cl&yton;Ru;dolph House, and J.Allen Long.--Trustees
Randolph House ,Robt. Taylor and J.M.Clayton. Clark Henty Rcberts,aésistant
James Warring,who was a teacher in the publie sehool.

After tge vrganization was formed the meetingd were hild in the homes of
the members,until the eongregation grev s0 large that a place more aseccomgdatz -
was saught {The eourt House situvation at Limestone and Columbia was seeured
for serviees ;this served for about a year jduring whieh time theApulpit was

fil1led by different minis ters. Rev, 1.3.Moss of Urbana eame more often than

any other minister,giving his services free execept for a‘place to sleep and
mea]s.when he was ‘“serving the chureh. :

In 1864 the first resident pastor was called. Rev. Darbis who eame to ‘
the eity and:uremained a few days as the guest of lMr. Long,yas ealled to aceept
the ehurge of the colored Baptist Chureh. His salary was ;éﬁ.u month <« At this
time serviees were held in Blaek's ﬁall,afterﬁirds known as }raéerfs corner,
loéated on the S.W. eorner of Main and'rountain ave.

A sueceessful revival was held and thirty seven new members ecame into
the ehureh . The members began looking for a permanent plaece of loeation.

Some of Springfields leading business men :P.P.Mast, James thnson ,Benj.
Warder,J.Crothers and Wm.%Whiteley,formed a board of advisors to help seleet
a location and to build a éhurch. Aloeatin was deeided upon &and a ehureh
was built at Clark and Plesant. Sts., the building being of briek,and 30 by 40
feet,costing about $1,500. Many members gave freely of their earnings and
with the help of eitizens of the white race who gave their support the chureh

was soon paid out of debt.

In Dee.1865 the chureh sponeered a three day fair whieh wig g g
=L@ e
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In Aprﬁl 1865 the Sunday School was oganized and Robert Tuylor mede sup-
erindent, Nrs. Tdylor and Vrs. Long eonducted elasses in ths Sunda& Sehool,

In 1883 the old ehureh was suld and the present loeation on S. Wittenberg
Av. was purchased and the ehurch ediface wus built,in the pastoratc of Rev.
‘- P,H.,Williams,the ligquadation of endebiness was through Rev, E.W.B.Curry; Fhe
beautiful pipe organ was a partial gift.of Andrew Carnegie, the organ costing
$2,500.

In 1897 the ehureh organization beecame devided and a group of members with-
drew and organized St. John Baptist Church loeated on W.Plesant St. between
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Center and Fountain.

Many of thé ﬁembers of Seecond Chureh has gcne out in ahe»world and made
comendable reeonds,am ng them xre(.leer bnglusg)"xomlnent as an opera singer
Lois B. Depp:)concsrtis, Jiss. Cora Cole,and James Rankins who was prominent in
musieal aetivities of the ehureh and is @ member of Hall Johnson's ehoir of
New fork eity,(the Hall Johnson ehoir is popular ower the radio{ Mr,vBurton
Curry ,Alonzo Moss and Prather Houser in the Y.M.C.A.work;Miss.Albetine Fard
and Miss. Cora uqle,”rs. Lydia ﬁarrls in the Y.W.C.A.work; Cavtain Charles
Frye,in military field and in the V.M.C.A. hnﬁing charge of "Y"work at Camp
Sherman during the World's War. Captain Chas. Ecton,a veisran of t he Sp?nish
Ame 1c“n ar,and the Insurreetion in the Thillipines,and in Franee,he has
gseen 42 yeurs in the army. During the World's War he was military instructor
at Camp Sherman for several months before he was sent over seas. Col. Charles
7. Filmore formally of Seeond Baptist Churcﬁ has gained distinetion in the

military wofld and business® world,residing naw in New York eity.




Dr. Russell Swayne now in Chieago raised to the rank of first Lieuteunant,and
was a:ttaehed to ahe gondDivision Dental Corvns,he was promoted to‘ths ranko f
eaptain he.is now on the Reserve List.

In the history of Second Bapbtist Chureh there has been twenty-two resident

" ministers.

From the time of founding (1859 until 1864 the chureh was visited by different
ministers. In 1864 the first resident minister Rev. Ceo. Darbis,was ealled,from

that time the pastorate has been by the following ministers.

1859 to 1864,Rev. L.B.Moss,Rev. G.V.Bryant,Rev. James Sheweraft, and Rev,., henry
Williams,(white).
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Tofo e afd 1868 Rev. John Allen
1870 e e e Rev. Riehard Mendelh
15 R Tohn Powell
187 8= mm e J.C. Carey
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1877 o e e Ifsse Meek

1878=ccema et no pastor



5]
R e to 1919--R.T. Frye

1920-t0 1930 E,W.B. Curry

1930 to present C.N.Harris

Mr. Charles D. Swayne who eompiled the notes whieh have been used beeame a
member of the Seeond Baptist Chureh in 1873 under the pastorate of Rev.J.C.
Carey . Mr. Swayne died in Chieago in 1924,
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Other notes of present day interest of Seeond Baptist Chureh will be added.

Ref., Notes of C.D, Swiyna




anelope enclosed

__Nov,5,1957

- Mr.Arthur Mingo,

PR s St.,Soringfie 1d,Ohio,

Dear sirt-- I, the matter of the C;urbh

Records Survey being made ofall dhurches

in €lark County,Ohio, the following

data regarding th? Second ﬁaptist Church

~at 615 S.Wi?nenberg ig still lackings-=-

; : Whét‘re;ords are still in existence

where they are,and what years each book covera.

that isi-= llinutes Vol, 1, covers what e ar to what year

and where is the booke. So on to the current volume.
Same for Financial records if separate from

the Church minutes.

What books of reglstry of members,
deaths,blrths,marrliaces, etec.,, are in existence,
where are they,and what years are included in each
Yo 111‘me P .
"  Then who and where can a history
of the church be found so we can have a copy for

the Varder Library as well as our files?

Please confer with lir,Geo.Fleming and

JeBeBmith, as I have been hounding llr.Smith all
summer, but you older members naturally know
more about the early recor s and facts than he,

Hoping to have the desired information

rather soon,l am,

Very truly

Worker

5ffica2nd Fl.Chémber of Commerce Bldg;
flistorical Pecords :
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